
MEMORANDUM             CITY OF PHILADELPHIA 
     OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Date:  November 2, 2020 

To:   Michael Zaccagni, Interim Director of Human Resources 

From:  Nicole S. Morris, Chief Deputy City Solicitor, Labor & Employment Unit 

Subject: Amendments of Civil Service Regulations 

 

In accordance with Section 8-407(a) of the Home Rule Charter, I have approved the 
following individual amendment of Civil Service Regulations.  These amendments 
should be advertised as separate amendments. 

 
Civil Service Regulations 

6.14-56 LUMP SUM BONUS FOR EMPLOYEES IN THE STREETS 
DEPARTMENT SERVING IN THE ROLE OF RESIDENTIAL SERVICES 
MANAGER FOR SNOW REMOVAL DURING A SNOW EVENT.  

 
6.14-57 STREETS ASSISTANT CHIEF ENGINEER PERFORMING  HIGHWAY 

OPERATIONS ASSIGNMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY ASSIGNMENT.  
 
31.27 Election Support Special Compensatory Time 
 
31.60 EFFECT ON PAY RATES AND SENIORITY CREDIT FOR CERTAIN 

FORMER EMPLOYEES OF MAYOR’S OFFICE OF LABOR UPON 
APPOINTMENT TO THE CIVIL SERVICE IN THE DEPARTMENT OF 
LABOR 

 
 
 

 
_________________________________ 

APPROVED 
 

      December 3, 2020  
DATE 

 


